
1 
 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MEETING 

Monday, May 6th, 2024 

224 Seminary Street 

Kenansville, N.C.  28349 

6:00 p.m. Meeting Called to Order 

Invocation  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Approval of Meeting Agenda 

 

Approval of Minutes – Regular Meeting held on April 15th, 2024. (A) 

 

Approval of Minutes – Joint Meeting held with James Sprunt Community College Board of  

    Trustees held on April 16th, 2024. Commissioner Retreat Meeting held on  

    March 22nd, 2024. (B) 

   

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

1. Budget Amendments Journal Entry Proof (C) 

2. Tax and Solid Waste Releases - #21856 - #21890 (D) 

3. Corrected Tax and Solid Waste Release # 21829 (E) 

4. Reappoint Brenda Upchurch to the Eastern Carolina Workforce Development Board for a 

Two-Year Term – Beginning July 1st, 2024 and Ending June 30th, 2026 (F) 

5. Adopt a Resolution in Support of the Realignment of the Intersection of SR 1340 

(Blackmore Road) and SR 1341 (Penny Branch Road) in Duplin County and Authorize 

Chairman to Sign (G) 

6. Schedule a Public Hearing for Monday, May 20th, 2024 at 6:00pm to Discuss a Proposed 

Economic Development Performance and Incentive Agreement for Project Pear (H) 

7. Reappoint Kenneth Smith, Dean Lee, and Glenn Cavenaugh to the Duplin County 

Economic Development Commission for a Three (3) Year Term Beginning July 1st, 2024 

and ending June 30th, 2027 (I) 

8. Four County REDLG Detention Center Loan Process Approval and Authorize County 

Manager to Sign any Associated Documents (J) 



2 
 

9. Adopt a Resolution of Support for the Atlantic Telephone Membership Cooperative Efforts 

to Increase Availability of High-Speed Internet in Underserved Portions of Duplin County 

and Authorize the Chairman to Sign (K) 

10. Approve Tek84 as a Sole Source for an Exception to the Formal Bidding Requirements (L) 

11. Accept the Following American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funding for Water Department 

and Authorize Chairman to Sign the Associated Documents: (M) 

• Albertson Water & Sewer District - $339,088 

• Duplin County - $249,000 

• Duplin County Water District B - $386,544 

• Duplin County Water District D - $400,000 

• Duplin County Water District E - $398,504 

• Duplin County Water District F - $396,856 

• Duplin County Water District G - $351,976 

 

 

ITEMS TO BE MADE PART OF MINUTES 

 

• Administrative Budget Amendment Journal Inquiry (N) 

 

    REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

6:05 p.m. Public Comments (limited to three (3) minutes per speaker) 

 

6:15 p.m.  Chairman Edwards 

 Receive Road Concerns  

 

6:20 p.m. Melissa Kennedy, E 911 Addressing Project Coordinator 

 Conduct a Public Hearing to Name a Lane (O) 

 Conduct a Public Hearing to Name a Lane (P) 

 Conduct a Public Hearing to Name a Lane (Q) 

 

6:30 p.m. Melisa Brown, Senior Services Director 

 Present the 2024 Duplin Governor Volunteer Services Awards (R) 

 

6:50 p.m. Bryan Miller, County Manager 

 Award Bid for Duplin County Drinking Water Systems Asset Inventory& Assessment 

 Project (S) 

  Award Bid for Commissioning of Building MEP Systems (T) 

  General Comments/Announcements 

 

FYI (U) 

Town of Greenevers Tax Releases 

Town of Teachey Tax Releases 

Town of Wallace Tax Releases 

 

 

 

 



3 
 

REPORTS (V)  

Animal Services – March 2024 

Building Inspections – March 2024 

Communications – March 2024 

Cooperative Extension – March 2024 

Finance – April 2024 

Garage – April 2024 

Register of Deeds – April 2024 

Senior Services – March 2024 

Social Services – March 2024 

Water – March 2024 

 

 

RECESS 

Motion to recess until Tuesday, May 14, 2024 at 7:30 a.m. for a joint meeting between the 

Duplin County Board of Commissioners and the Duplin County Board of Education to be held 

at the Duplin County Board of Education located at 315 North Main Street, Kenansville, NC. 

 

 



1 
 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MEETING 

Monday, May 6th, 2024 

224 Seminary Street 

Kenansville, N.C.  28349 

 

COMMISSIONER’S INFORMATION BULLETIN 

 

TO:   Commissioner Branch  

            Commissioner Dowe  

Commissioner D. Edwards 

Commissioner Garner 

Commissioner J. Edwards 

 

FROM:   Jaime W. Carr/Clerk to the Board 

 

DATE:    Monday, May 6th, 2024 

   

SUBJECT:    Commissioner’s Meeting 

 

1. Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Edwards 

 

2. Invocation given by _________________ 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America. 

 

4. Approval of agenda for tonight’s meeting.  Members of the Board and/or the County 

Manager/Assistant County Manager and/or the Clerk to the Board may request to make 

any changes or additions to the proposed agenda. 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to approve the meeting agenda. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried______ 

 

5. Approval of Minutes – Regular Meeting held on April 15th, 2024. (A) 



2 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to approve the minutes of the April 15th, 2024 

Board of Commissioners meeting as presented. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried______ 

 

 

6. Approval of Minutes – Joint Meeting held with James Sprunt Community College Board 

of Trustees held on April 16th, 2024. (B) 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Motion to approve the minutes of the April 16th, 2024 

Board of Commissioners Joint Meeting with James Sprunt Community College Board of 

Trustees as presented. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried______ 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

1. Budget Amendments Journal Entry Proof (C) 

2. Tax and Solid Waste Releases - #21856 - #21890 (D) 

3. Corrected Tax and Solid Waste Release # 21829 (E 

4. Reappoint Brenda Upchurch to the Eastern Carolina Workforce Development Board 

for a Two-Year Term – Beginning July 1st, 2024 and Ending June 30th, 2026 (F) 

5. Adopt a Resolution in Support of the Realignment of the Intersection of SR 1340 

(Blackmore Road) and SR 1341 (Penny Branch Road) in Duplin County and 

Authorize Chairman to Sign (G) 

6. Schedule a Public Hearing for Monday, May 20th, 2024 at 6:00pm to Discuss a 

Proposed Economic Development Performance and Incentive Agreement for Project 

Pear (H) 

7. Reappoint Kenneth Smith, Dean Lee, and Glenn Cavenaugh to the Duplin County 

Economic Development Commission for a Three (3) Year Term Beginning July 1st, 

2024 and ending June 30th, 2027 (I) 

8. Four County REDLG Detention Center Loan Process Approval and Authorize 

County Manager to Sign any Associated Documents (J) 

9. Adopt a Resolution of Support for the Atlantic Telephone Membership Cooperative 

Efforts to Increase Availability of High-Speed Internet in Underserved Portions of 

Duplin County and Authorize the Chairman to Sign (K) 

10. Approve Tek84 as a Sole Source for an Exception to the Formal Bidding 

Requirements (L) 

 

 

 

 



3 
 

 

11. Accept the Following American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funding for Water 

Department and Authorize Chairman to Sign the Associated Documents: (M) 

• Albertson Water & Sewer District - $339,088 

• Duplin County - $249,000 

• Duplin County Water District B - $386,544 

• Duplin County Water District D - $400,000 

• Duplin County Water District E - $398,504 

• Duplin County Water District F - $396,856 

• Duplin County Water District G - $351,976 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:   Motion to approve the consent agenda. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried_________ 

 

ITEMS TO BE MADE PART OF MINUTES 

 

• Administrative Budget Amendment Journal Inquiry (N) 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Public Comments (limited to three (3) minutes per speaker)  

  

 

2. Chairman Edwards will receive road concerns from members of the Board or the public on 

behalf of the North Carolina Department of Transportation.   

 

 

3. Melissa Kennedy, E911 Addressing Project Coordinator, will appear before the Board to 

conduct a public hearing regarding a request from Richard Padrick to name a lane in the 700 

block of N NC 111, Pink Hill, NC, Smith Township; South Gum Lane in accordance with the 

Duplin County Addressing & Road Naming Ordinance. (O) 

 

Chairman Edwards will open the public hearing 

 

Receive Public Comments 

 

Chairman Edwards will close the public hearing 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Motion to approve the request from Richard Padrick to 

name a lane in the 700 block of N NC 111, Pink Hill, NC, Smith Township; South Gum Lane 

in accordance with the Duplin County Addressing & Road Naming Ordinance. 



4 
 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried_________ 

 

 

4. Melissa Kennedy, E911 Addressing Project Coordinator, will appear before the Board to 

conduct a public hearing regarding a request from Abigail Borja Santibanez to name a lane in 

the 3100 Block of S NC 903 Hwy, Magnolia, NC, Magnolia Township; Ava Rose Lane in 

accordance with the Duplin County Addressing & Road Naming Ordinance. (P) 

 

Chairman Edwards will open the public hearing 

 

Receive Public Comments 

 

Chairman Edwards will close the public hearing 

 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Motion to approve the request from Abigail Borja 

Santibanez to name a lane in the 3100 Block of S NC 903 Hwy, Magnolia, NC, Magnolia 

Township; Ava Rose Lane in accordance with the Duplin County Addressing & Road 

Naming Ordinance. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried_________ 

 

 

5. Melissa Kennedy, E911 Addressing Project Coordinator, will appear before the Board to 

conduct a public hearing regarding a request from Santos Garcia Castro to name a lane at 220 

Hamilton Road, Magnolia, NC, Magnolia Township; Familia Garcia Lane in accordance with 

the Duplin County Addressing & Road Naming Ordinance.  (Q) 

 

Chairman Edwards will open the public hearing 

 

Receive Public Comments 

 

Chairman Edwards will close the public hearing 

 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Motion to approve the request from Santos Garcia Castro 

to name a lane at 220 Hamilton Road, Magnolia, NC, Magnolia Township; Familia Garcia 

Lane in accordance with the Duplin County Addressing & Road Naming Ordinance 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried_________ 

 

 

6. Melisa Brown, Senior Services Director, will appear before the Board to present the 2024 

Duplin Governor Volunteer Services Awards to the following people: Mr. James Preston 

Brown, Jr.; Mr. Issac Leroy Dewitt; Mrs. Donna Sessoms Grubbs; and Faison Sea Scout Ship 



5 
 

55.  The Governor’s Volunteer Service award honors people who have shown concern and 

compassion for their neighbors by making a significant contribution in their community 

through volunteer service.  The awards program, created by the Office of the Governor in 

1979, recognizes North Carolina’s most dedicated volunteers.  Each county can submit up to 

ten nominations with special volunteer types and service categories.  Melisa S. Brown, 

Duplin award coordinator, will read a short narrative for each recipient with a Commissioner 

presenting the certificate and service pin at meeting.  After all presentations, a group photo of 

all recipients with Commissioners will be taken.  (R)        

 

 

7. Bryan Miller, County Manager, will appear before the Board to request that McDavid 

Associates be awarded the bid for the Duplin County Drinking Water Systems Asset 

Inventory and Assessment Project. Duplin County has been awarded American Rescue Plan 

Act (ARPA) funding in the amount of $2,521,968 by the North Carolina Department of 

Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) Division of Water  Infrastructure for the describe activity, 

such as completion of Sewer System Asset Inventory and Assessment, and/or work 

including, but not limited to, Water System Rate Evaluation, Short/Long Range Water 

Evaluation Report, GIS Inventory/Inspection of Water System Assets, AIA, Capital Costs, 

and Operating Costs Analysis. (S) 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Motion to award the bid to McDavid Associates for the 

Duplin County Drinking Water Systems Asset Inventory and Assessment Project. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried_________ 

 

 

8. Bryan Miller, County Manager, will appear before the Board to request to award the bid to 

NV5 for the Commissioning of Building MEP Systems for the new Duplin County Detention 

Center Facility.  NV5 will perform commissioning of all building HVAC, domestic hot 

water, and lighting controls included in the proposed project.  The Commissioning scope 

shall include all activities described in Section C408 of the 2018 North Carolina Energy 

Conservation Code (2018 NCECC). (T) 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Motion to award the bid to NV5 for the commissioning of 

building MEP Systems for the new Duplin County Detention Center. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried_________ 

 

 

9.  Bryan Miller, County Manager, will appear before the Board to make 

announcements/comments. 

 

 

 

 

 



6 
 

FYI (U) 

Town of Greenevers Tax Releases 

Town of Teachey Tax Releases 

Town of Wallace Tax Releases 

 

 

REPORTS (V)  

Animal Services – March 2024 

Building Inspections – March 2024 

Communications – March 2024 

Cooperative Extension – March 2024 

Finance – April 2024 

Garage – April 2024 

Register of Deeds – April 2024 

Senior Services – March 2024 

Social Services – March 2024 

Water – March 2024 

 

 

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn until Monday, May 20th, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. for a Commissioners 

Meeting at the Administrative Building located at 224 Seminary Street in Kenansville, 

N.C. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried_________ 



jaime.carr
Agenda







jaime.carr
Agenda





jaime.carr
Agenda





























































jaime.carr
Agenda



jaime.carr
Agenda



jaime.carr
Agenda



jaime.carr
Agenda





jaime.carr
Agenda



jaime.carr
Agenda



jaime.carr
Agenda















































jaime.carr
Agenda





jaime.carr
Agenda



jaime.carr
Agenda





































































































































































































































































































































































































































jaime.carr
Agenda





















































































































































jaime.carr
Agenda















jaime.carr
Agenda











jaime.carr
Agenda









jaime.carr
Agenda









jaime.carr
Agenda





jaime.carr
Agenda











jaime.carr
Agenda











jaime.carr
Agenda














































































